
Fwd: VALUATION CASES

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Vastukala Mumbai <mumbai@vastukala.co.in>
To: "Mahendra"<mahendra@vastukala.co.in>
Date: Tue, 21 May 2024 10:06:19 +0530
Subject: Fwd: VALUATION CASES
============ Forwarded message ============

============ Forwarded message ============
From: SBI RASMECCC_MUM <rasmeccc_mum@sbi.co.in>
To: "mumbai@vastukala.co.in"<mumbai@vastukala.co.in>
Cc: "shyam@vastukala.org.in"<shyam@vastukala.org.in>
Date: Sat, 18 May 2024 17:39:18 +0530
Subject: VALUATION CASES
============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Sir,

Please arrange to conduct valuation for below home/property loan cases and arrange to provide
valuation reports. In those cases where customer/society does not allow internal site visit then external
inspection also would be sufficient.

RAJU RATHOD
SHIRISH THAKUR
Mandar Maydeo
GURUNATH KUMBHAR
RAKESH DESHMUKH
Jayshree Bhoite
DHANRAJ ALANGE
TANAJI SHIVAJI GAIKWAD
SUNIL GHANEKAR
SANDIP NAKADE
RAKESH RINGE
MANIK VAGARE
MOHANA B

Tue, 21 May 2024 11:24:59 AM +0530

To "Shobha Kuperkar"<shobha@vastukala.co.in>, "Shyam Kajvilkar"
<shyam@vastukala.co.in>, "Vaishali Sarmalkar"
<vaishali.sarmalkar@vastukala.co.in>, "Rashmi Jadhav"<rashmi@vastukala.org>, "Binu
Surendran"<binu@vastukala.co.in>

VM
Vastukala Mumbai <mumbai@vastukala.co.in>

5/21/24, 12:54 PM Fwd: VALUATION CASES

about:blank 1/2

mailto:mumbai@vastukala.co.in
mailto:mahendra@vastukala.co.in
mailto:rasmeccc_mum@sbi.co.in
mailto:mumbai@vastukala.co.in
mailto:mumbai@vastukala.co.in
mailto:shyam@vastukala.org.in
mailto:shyam@vastukala.org.in


Thanks and Regards

State Bank of India
Retail Assets & Small Med. Enterprise City Credit Centre
(RASMECCC) - Panvel
Sharda Terrace, Plot No. 55,
Sector 11, CBD Belapur,
Navi Mumbai 400 614
India.

Tel. : + 91 22 27572748
Fax  : + 91 22 2757 6491

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail
by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be
unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of
State Bank group.
---
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